KENTUCKY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

David L. Eager, Executive Director

Perimeter Park West - 1260 Louisville Road - Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
kyret.ky.gov « Phone: 502-696-8800 - Fax: 502-696-8822

MEMORANDUM

TO: State News Media

FROM: Kentucky Retirement Systems
DATE: April 2, 2019

SUBJECT:  Notice of Meetings

The Kentucky Retirement Systems Actuarial Subcommittee will hold a special called meeting on
Thursday, April 18, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. ET for the purpose of conducting the business set forth on
the attached agenda. Portion of this meeting may be held in closed session.

The meeting will be held in the KRS Boardroom located at 1270 Louisville Road, Frankfort,
Kentucky.

cc: KRS Board of Trustees
KRS Staff
Meeting/Media Notification List



KENTUCKY RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
SPECIAL CALLED
ACTUARIAL SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA
THURSDAY, APRIL 18, 2019
9:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes August 28, 2018*

4. GRS Experience Study- Danny White, Janie Shaw
5. Other Business

6. Adjourn
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